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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 
ARMED FORCES SECURITY AGENCY 

WASHINGTON 25 D C 

I I 

To• Mr W. F Friedman, COT 

From: LCDR Greenwood, 34 

• 
JN REPLY REFER TO 

10 Jul;y 1952 

Subject• Lt(jg) Billingsley, availability for assignment to SCAMP 
program 

l. Dr. Campaigne has been desirous of integrating some of the 
permanent staff of mathematicians into the SCAMP program so tbat 
AFSA will benefit to the optimum 

2. Lt(jg) Billingsley has been at Princeton University as a 
graduate student under a Navy research program. Prior to this 
Lt Billingsley was with a Navy predecessor group of AFS.A. 

3 Lt Billingsley ha~ asked for an additional year at Princeton 
in order to complete his studies, but the Navy bas not approved 
this Indeed, he has been ordered to AFS.A. for duty, and is being 
assigned to 34. 

4 By copy of this letter, Dr Campaigne is being advised of this 
new development. There is some chance that Dr. Campaigne will 
want ::S1llingsley to come to Los Angeles for participation in the 
SCAMP program. 

Res~ectfully submitted, 

~ 
R. E. GREENWOOD 
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